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FOIA

From: EX 6

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 6:00 PM

To:  FO FOLA OFFICE THS

Subject: FOIA Request DATE: d@ / &/
The following is a New FOIA request: DUE DATE:
ke ke sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st ke sheske ket sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoke sk skeok

g /3 12

Name: Robert Zornes LOG #
Organization: none
Address: gy g /9M:’>2[/02 -0/ (?‘7/’ -
Phone: T
No FAX number provided
Email: EX6

Description of Request: I am making this request because my former request BPA FOIA 2012-01715
entered Aug 6, 2012 did not show any easement of any kind in favor of BPA across below described
property even though such a BPA transmission line does, in fact, transverse said property, including two
BPA lattice towers..................... Please rovide co ies of an and all BPA easements, ermits, or
ri ht of wa s; for transmission lines, towers or access roads on ro ert located
at www.bpa.gov/go/bek The legal description is Ex 6

Ex 6 Any BPA easement means government to government
or private to government or any combination thereof................... Also please include any
corres ondence, notes, surveys, or governmental permits or actions taken or made “ with said ro ert “
in connection with the placement of the McNary transmussion line in the 1950’s including an historical
or cultural resources that BPA mi ht have taken into consideration at time of obtainin easements and
permits in the 1950’s for said property..................... Thank you for fulfilling my previous request for
which I was billed 177.41 T e disk BPA provided was very easy to use and helpful. However I hope
that this request will not cost as much, especially since the BPA easement now requested was not on the
disk previously paid for but within the parameters of the previous request..................... Thank you
again for your help and friendly service.
Preferred format: hard copies

Type of Requester: Personal

I request a fee Waiver

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because my request concerns ''the operations or
activities of the government'' as explained below:

Thank you for fulfilling my previous request for which I was billed $177.41 The disk BPA
provided was very easy to use and helpful. However I hope that this request will not cost as much,
especially since the BPA easement now requested was not on the disk previously paid for but

within the parameters of the previous request..................... Thank you again for your help and
friendly service.

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the discolsure is "likely to contribute' to an
understanding of government operations or activities as explained below:
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

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because an understanding by the general public of the
subject is likely to result from disclosure, taking into account my ability and intent to
disseminate the information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the
subject matter as explained below:

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

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the disclosure is likely to contribute
"significantly’' to public understanding of government operations or activities as explained
below:

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

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because of a commercial interest that would be
furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so:

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

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
disclosure, that disclosure is ''primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." as
explained below:

Thank you for fulfilling my previous request for which I was billed $177.41 The disk BPA
provided was very easy to use and helpful. However I hope that this request will not cost as much,
especially since the BPA easement now requested was not on the disk previously paid for but
within the parameters of the previous requesit..................... Thank you again for your help and
friendly service.

If denied a waiver or reduction, I Agree to pay up to 50.00
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